Rajes (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Team,

Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Wednesday, October 16, 2024 10:25 AM

admin-d; assignments; SUR

Natarajan Kavidha Rajan; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Claims;
genesysclaims

TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10032179/KR || Ol- SMM6345T (Black) TP-SKT5312G || Est:
$0.00 || AVANTAGE VAG AUTOMOTIVE SPECIALISTS

C10032179 SKT5312G.zip

We would like to request TP survey for SKT5312G. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:
Address:

Wei Xiong
Motor Claim Dept

AVANTAGE VAG

AUTOMOTIVE SPECIALISTS

6515 9515 Sales & Service | 6795 5005 24hr Towing | avantage sc
9-6pm Mon-Fn, 9-1pm Sat, closed Sun and PH

Please confirm assignment.
Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Lan Boon Chin

Executive, Claims Administration

T +65 6989 3695

It pays to choose

BudgEt Platinum Trusted
DI’.I‘EEt Service Award
insurance feefo

Customer Care +65 6221 2111

Claims +65 6221 2199

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01

Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924
budgetdirect.com.sg



auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance.

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Claims Assistance - AVANTAGE VAG <claims@vag.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2024 4:29 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI Request on 15.10.2024 || C10032179/KR || RE: TP Claim SKT5312G(TMIS) DOA 10/10/2024 against
your insured SMM6345T (Auto & General Ins)

Hi Boon Chin,

We agreed to the above vehicle survey by LKK.

With warmest regards,

Wei Xiong
Motor Claim Dept

AVANTAGE VAG
AUTOMOTIVE SPECIALISTS

6515 9515 Sales & Service | 6795 5005 24hr Towing | avantage.sg
9-6pm Mon-Fri, 9-1pm Sat, closed Sun and PH

WEST Service, Tuning & Accident Reporting Centre
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-135 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

NORTH Service & Accident Reporting Centre
160 Sin Ming Drive, #04-17 Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722

EAST Service & Accident Reporting Centre
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-11 Premier@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875

CARCRAFTERS Spray Paint, Grooming & Accident Repair Centre
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-155 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity

named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from

disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you

are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
2



prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the mail. Thank you.

From: Claims Assistance - AVANTAGE VAG <claims@vag.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2024 12:39 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: TP Claim SKT5312G(TMIS) DOA 10/10/2024 against your insured SMM6345T (Auto & General Ins)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Mdm

Please arrange for a survey for this vehicle and revert to us on liability clearance. Note that the caris
drivable and not in the workshop at the moment.

The GIA Report is attached for your reference.

With warmest regards,

Wei Xiong
Motor Claim Dept

AVANTAGE VAG
AUTOMOTIVE SPECIALISTS

6515 9515 Sales & Service | 6795 5005 24hr Towing | avantage.sqg
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



